Sandersville City Council Meeting Minutes February 17, 2020 – 5:00 P.M.

Council Members and City Employees present:	
Mayor Jimmy Andrews	Wayne Poole, Electric Department Director
Mayor Pro Tem Jeffery Smith	Andrew Simpson, Economic Development
Council Member Mayme Dennis	Victor Cuyler, Chief SPD
Council Member Jason Davis	Robert Eubanks, Public Works Director
Council Member Henry Watts	Brianna Wiley, Finance Director
Kennan Howard, City Attorney	Kandice Hartley, City Clerk
Judy McCorkle, City Administrator	

Mayor Andrews called the February 17, 2020 meeting of the Sandersville City Council to order at 5:39 p.m.

Council Member Watts gave the invocation and Council Member Watts led the pledge to the American flag.

APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Member Watts made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 3, 2020 meeting of the City Council as presented. Council Member Davis seconded and the motion passed unanimously. (Attachment A)

MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF SANDERSVILLE AND THE WASHINGTON COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR ASSISTANCE AND SERVICES PROVIDED FOR THE ANNUAL KAOLIN FESTIVAL.

Mayor Pro Tem Smith made a motion authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a contract for services between the City of Sandersville and the Washington County Chamber of Commerce for assistance and services provided for the annual Kaolin Festival. Council Member Brown seconded and the motion passed unanimously. (Attachment B)

MOTION TO APPOINT MATTHEW SHELTON TO THE CITY OF SANDERSVILLE TREE BOARD.

Council Member Brown made a motion to appoint Matthew Shelton to the City of Sandersville Tree Board. Council Member Davis seconded and the motion passed unanimously. (Attachment C)

Other Business:

MOTION TO PROMOTE AN EMPLOYEE FROM CEMETERY AND STREET MAINTENANCE WORKER TO STREET MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT OPERATOR AND TO FILL TWO CEMETERY AND STREET MAINTENACE WORKER POSITIONS, AND ONE SOLID WASTE EQUIPMENT OPERATOR / TRUCK DRIVER IN THE STREET MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT Council Member Davis made a motion to promote an employee from cemetery and street maintenance worker to street maintenance equipment operator and to fill two cemetery and street maintenance worker positions, and one solid waste equipment operator/truck driver in the street maintenance department. Council Member Watts seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION TO PURCHASE A THREE PHASE PAD MOUNT 2500 KVA FROM SOLOMON CORPORATION FOR A PROPOSED INDUSTRIAL PROSPECT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$33,500

Mayor Pro Tem Smith made a motion to purchase a three phase pad mount 2500 KVA from Solomon Corporation in the amount of \$33,500 for a proposed Industrial prospect. Council Member Davis seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO ALLOW MEAG TO INSTALL A BREAKER AND THREE REGULATORS AT THE INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBSTATION # 6.

Council Member Dennis made a motion to authorize the City Administrator to allow MEAG to install a breaker and three regulators at the Industrial Park Substation# 6. Council Member Watts seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

MOTION TO AUTHORIZE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR ROBERT EUBANKS TO REQUEST A CHANGE ORDER FOR A 120 DAY CONTRACT EXTENSION TO POPCO, INC.

Mayor Pro Tem Smith made a motion to authorize Public Works Director Robert Eubanks to request a change order for a 120 day contract extension to Popco, Inc. Council Member Watts seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, Mayor Pro Tem Smith made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council Member Dennis seconded and the meeting was unanimously adjourned.

Jimmy Andrews, Mayor

Kandice Hartley, City Clerk

Date Approved